
 

 

Supervisor Keith Carson, Chair 
Alameda County 
 
Supervisor Nora Vargas, Vice-Chair 
San Diego County 

The Voice of Urban Counties: Alameda • Contra Costa • Fresno • Los Angeles • Orange • 

Riverside • Sacramento • San Bernardino • San Diego • San Francisco • San Joaquin •  

San Mateo • Santa Clara • Ventura 

Board of Directors’ Special Briefing 
Tuesday, August 15, 2023  3:00 – 4:00 p.m.  

Zoom link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84930808446?pwd=S1h6cHB5cEVLVzlRcXlRQm9wckxiQT09 

Meeting ID: 849 3080 8446 | Passcode: 936873 | One tap mobile: +16694449171,,84930808446#,,,,*936873# 

 

AGENDA 

3:00 I. Call to Order Supervisor Carson 

 II. Roll Call of Counties Grace Ferguson 

3:05 III. Overview and Introductions  UCC Advocacy Team 

 IV. Presentation of Findings in Public Opinion Poll on Proposed 

Behavioral Health System Reforms 

− Ben Tulchin, President; Ben Krompak, Vice President; and 

Kelsey Bullis, Analyst 

Tulchin Research 

3:20 V. Questions and Answers  

3:50 VI. Board Discussion Board members 

4:00 VII. Adjournment Supervisor Carson 

 

Additional materials to follow next week prior to briefing. 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84930808446?pwd=S1h6cHB5cEVLVzlRcXlRQm9wckxiQT09


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Grace Childs-Ferguson
To: Grace Childs-Ferguson
Subject: Agenda for posting - UCC Board of Directors" Special Briefing
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 8:57:31 AM
Attachments: Agenda UCC BOD Special Briefing 8.15.23.pdf

 

Good morning,
 
Attached please find an agenda for UCC’s Board of Directors’ Special Briefing for posting.
 
Thank you and have a good day,
 
Grace Ferguson
Association Administrator
Urban Counties of California
grace@urbancounties.com
office: 916-327-7531
cell: 786-484-6937
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